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UNITED STATES ( /ERNMENT 

Memorandum 
,TO • SAC, DALLAS DATE: 3/19/64 

1 
FROM 
	

SA JOSEPH J. LOEFFLER,  

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY 
11/22/63 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

USDA BAREFOOT SANP RS telephonically ontacted the office at 
2:35 t CS—date' and a iced thatjOWARYWIL ENS, Executive Assistant, 
Crimin 1 Division, a d presently assiiii'd'th8 Warren Commission, 
JOE B4 L and DAVE B LIN, attorneys for the commission, are at his 
offil7--MR. SANDER stated they expec another attorney to.arrive 
later tonight, and a any one time for the next two or three weeks 
there will be as many as six lawyers from the commission in Dallas. 
These attorneys are in town.to  take testimony from witnesses. 

MR. SANDERS predicated his conversation by saying "I would like 
to ask of you a favor." He said the commission representatives will' 
be interviewing from 50 to 100 people withi the next several weeks. 
They expect to i terview tomorrow (3/20/64)1 the following: 

a 

• 
' 

MR. SANDE S stated they have the addresses and telephone numbers 
of these witne s, however, they would like the FBI to locate these 
individuals for purposes of having them appear at their office for 
the necessary interviews. 

MR. SANDERS was informed that the writer would have to make 
contact with SAC SHANKLIN and that he would receive a return call 
after the writer talked to MR. SHANKLIN. MR. SANDERS concluded 
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by saying "O.K., let me know as soon as possible, inasmuch as if 
you all can't do it, I will probably have to ask the Secret Service:' 

The writer contacted MR. SHANKLIN, who in turn called INSPECTOR 
JAMES R. MALLEY at the Bureau with regard to USA SANDER's request. 
The SAC advised that INSPECTOR MALLEY would return a call to the 
Dallas Office as to instant request of USA SANDERS. 


